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Date: April 23, 2013 
 
To: Mayor Parris and City Council Members 
 
From: Robert C. Neal, Director of Public Works 
 
Subject: Award of Bid – Public Works Construction Project No. 10-018 
 Avenue J Median Improvements, between Challenger Way and 20th Street 

East, HSIPL-5419(032) 

Recommendation: 
Award Public Works Construction Project No. 10-018 Avenue J Median Improvements, 
between Challenger Way and 20th Street East, HSIPL-5419(032), to ANM Construction and 
Engineering of Lancaster, California, in the amount of $493,375.00, plus a 10% contingency 
and authorize the City Manager, or his designee, to sign all documents.  This contract is 
awarded to the lowest responsible bidder per California Public Code Section 22038 (b). 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
$542,713.00 (including 10% contingency); sufficient funds are available in Capital 
Improvements Budget Account Nos. 206-15ST034-924, 210-15ST034-924 and  
399-15ST034-924.  Estimated annual maintenance costs are $8,313.00. 
 
Background: 
This project is federally funded, in part, under Cycle 3 of the Highway Safety Improvement 
Program (HSIP).  The project involves construction of new raised medians in Avenue J 
between Challenger Way and 20th Street East, modification of existing medians, and 
installation of landscaping and irrigation in some of the new medians.  The purpose of the 
medians is to restrict left turns and through movements from driveways onto Avenue J.  
Access to existing neighborhoods and at signalized intersections (15th Street East and 
17th Street East) will remain and allow for full movement. 
 
The City conducted a bid opening for Public Works Construction Project No. 10-018 on 
March 19, 2013, at 2:00 p.m.  Eight (8) sealed bid envelopes were received, opened, and read 
aloud.  The bids were as follows: 
 
 Contractor   City Bid Amount              

1. ANM Construction & Engineering Lancaster $493,375.00 
2.  R.C. Becker and Son, Inc. Santa Clarita $540,222.22 
3. Toro Enterprises, Inc. Oxnard $568,169.80 
4. MJS Construction, Inc. Palmdale $613,970.00 
5. High Desert Contractors Lancaster $617,814.00 



6. Kasa Construction Ontario $637,785.00 
7. C.A. Rasmussen, Inc. Valencia $692,081.50 
8. Granite Construction Co. Palmdale $704,000.00 
 
 Engineer's Estimate $590,000.00 
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